CITY OF RUSHVILLE

133 West 1%t Street
Rushville, Indiana 46173
(765)932-3735

MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE RUSHVILLE

ADVISORY PLAN COMMISSION & BOARD OF ZONING
APPEALS

April 12,2017

6:00P.M.

Call to Order: The Rushville Advisory Plan Commission and the Rushville Board of Zoning Appeals met on the
above date and time at the Rushville Council Chambers at 270 West |5th Street, Rushville, Indiana. President Stan
Richards called the meeting to order for the Advisory Plan Commission at 6:00P.M.

ROLL CALL: Brad Berkemeier, Jeff Houser, Joe Rathz, Stan Richards, Shelly Wakefield, Grant Reeves and Carmen
Clark.

Shawn Adkins arrived at 6:12P.M.

Absent: Doug Corn and Dick Malcom.
Call to Order: President Phil Brashaber called the meeting to order for the Board of Zoning Appeals.

ROLL CALL: Phil Brashaber, Jack Harmon, Jeff Houser, Joe Rathz, Ross Winters, Shelly Wakefield, Grant Reeves,
and Carmen Clark.

Attorney Grant Reeves gave handouts to the board members regarding Plan Commission and Board of Zoning
Appeals Key Procedures and Ethics. Grant explained to the board what factors need to be considered when
hearing petitions for Map Amendments, Text Amendments and Subdivisions. Grant said when making the motions
to grant approval or disapproval to state what factors were or were not met. Grant said if ever unsure to always
consult legal counsel. Joe said he was concerned because he had heard they can be personally sued. Shelly stated
only when negligent can they be sued personally.

Grant explained to the board members what conflicts of interest and bias and when they can and cannot
participate in hearings. If the board member is biased or prejudiced and unable to be impartial or if they have a
direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the decision then they should recuse themselves.

Grant then spoke of the key procedures for the Board of Zoning Appeals. The BZA hears petitions for Use
Variances, Development Standard Variances and Special Exceptions. Grant spoke of the different procedures and
what criteria needed to be met for approval. The BZA members may not participate in a hearing or decision if the
member is unable to be impartial or has a direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome. A person may not
communicate with any member of the BZA before the hearing with the intent to influence the member’s action
before the vote. The board members should also not speak regarding a petition for 30 days after a vote on a



petition. A petitioner has 30 days to file for judicial review. BZA member Ross Winters asked do you vote on your
personal opinion or by what others say. Grant said you vote on the criteria or if a group gives factors that they
aren’t meeting the criteria then listen. Shelly stated you need to keep your personal feelings out of it. Grant said if
you are unable to keep your personal feelings out then that is a bias and you should recuse yourself.

Board members Jack Harmon and Brad Berkemeier left at 6:55P.M.

Consultant Shelly Wakefield gave the board members a handout on Rules of Order written by Hugh Cannon.
Shelly said it is difficult to use Robert’s Rules of Order if you don’t know the ins and outs according to the Indiana
Citizens Planning Guide. Shelly said you always follow an agenda and maintain focus. Grant stated it is dangerous
when you go off course. It can always come up in court. Shelly said she had asked a board member to not do that
anymore and that board member no longer wants that to be done. Shelly and Grant both said it is only done for
the board members protection. They will no longer do this but the board Presidents can stop this or other board
members. Shelly discussed how to make motions and if they are not ready to make a motion the issue can be
tabled. Grant said when an issue is tabled to state what meeting it will be tabled to so it will not have to be re-
advertised.

Shelly then spoke of voting abstentions. VWhen voting to abstain, a board member does not have to state whether
for or against. But the board still needs a majority vote. This can be changed in the Rules of Procedure. Shelly
stated if the board member knows in advance they will not vote then recuse themselves and they can be replaced
with an alternate.

Shelly and the board discussed different ideas and changes that can be made to the Rules of Procedure. She stated
they need to come up with how they will conduct their meetings.

The Mayor would like the Corridor Overlay art requirement changed or looked at. The Advisory Plan
Commission can initiate this and discuss before advertising for the change. Joe had discussed this with the Mayor. It
can be an art fund for a larger art piece by an impact fee being added to the ordinance.

The Subdivision Control Ordinance needs to be revised to have a happy medium in the middle for drainage

requirements for Primary Plat and Secondary Plat approval. The Primary Plat approval is quite costly at this time
thus the reason to initiate the change to the Subdivision Control Ordinance.

ADJOURNMENT: Joe made a motion to adjourn. Jeff seconded. The Advisory Plan Commission and Board of
Zoning Appeals Work Session adjourned at 8:07 P.M.

Lo Bandb

Phil Brashaber, President

CO/\/YM/%«W

Carmen Clark, Deputy Director




